Republic of the Philippines
Department of Environment and Natural Resources

s MIMAROPA Region
—r COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE

e Calamianes Islands, Coron, Palawan
June 22,2022
MEMORANDUM
FOR - The Regional Executive Director
DENR MIMAROPA Region IV-B
1515 L&S Bldg. Roxas Blvd. Ermita, Manila
THRU 2 The Provincial Environment and
Natural Resources Office
Sta. Monica, Puerto Princesa City
FROM . The Community Environment
and Natural Resources Officer
SUBJECT g EVALUATED/ASSESSED CERTIFICATE OF STEWARDSHIP

CONTRACT (CSC) FOR 2" QUARTER TARGET OF CENRO
CALAMIANES, CORON, PALAWAN.

Respectfully submitted herewith are evaluated/assessed Certificate of Stewardship
Contract (CSC) issued within the jurisdiction of CENRO Calamianes, Coron, Palawan for the o
Quarter target of 2022.

Please be informed that this office had evaluated/assessed a total of twenty (20) CSC’s in
Barangay San Miguel, Linapacan, Palawan. Out of which, sixteen (16) CSC holder’s have
satisfactory ratings and recommended for renewal while four (4) CSC holders are recommended
for cancellation for transferring or assigning their allocated land or any portion thereof in favor of
other persons which is strictly prohibited per Section 10.9 of DENR Administrative Order No. 4,
Series of 1991.

Attached are geotagged photos, sketch/GIS maps and accomplished Performance
Evaluation Forms of 20 CSC holders.

For information, review and further guidance.

: 6@97@1



SUMMARY REPORTS ON THE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CERTIFICATE OF STEWARDSHIP CONTRACT (CSC)
2nd Quarter CY- 2022

Annex |
(Prescribe Format)

RESULT OF EVALUATION ACT
ION TAKEN
NAME OF CS HOLDER atE | NUmERi|  RECOMMENDATION REge BY THE REGION
OFFICE NUMBER OF CSC AREA LOCATION : (If CSC was transferred include REMARKS
EVALUATED SSUED CAL (For Rerilewal/ For the name to whom it was (Renew/
RATING | Cancellation/ For Re-  |transferred & his/her relationship| ~Cancellation/ Re-
evaluation) to the CS Holder Evaluation
BERNIE JARDIN / CSC NO. BGY. SAN TRANSFERRED TO _ERVIN
CORON 0.8525 9/19/1997 70 FOR CANCELLATION
423031043 MIGUEL ESCAL(Not related)
TRANSFERRED TO
PASTORA L. BRIGILDO / CSC BGY. SAN
NO. 423031038 0.7877 MIGUEL 9/19/1997 68 FOR CANCELLATION | CRISTY FLORES (Not
related)
TRANSFERRED TO
VICENTE LIAO / CSC BGY. SAN
NO. 423031042 0.8237 MIGUEL 9/19/1997 68 FOR CANCELLATION | CRISTY FLORES (Not
related)
HENRY LIAO / £80 BGY. SAN TRANSFERRED TO
NO. 423031042 2.5854 MIGUEL 9/19/1997 70 FOR CANCELLATION | CRISTY FLORES (Not
- related)
LAURO U. DALABJAN / CSC BGY. SAN
NO. 42301975 2.5897 MIGUEL 8/21/1996 73 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
MERLIE D. AGANTA BGY. SAN
RO, 4501073 2.981 ity 8/21/1996 70 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
PEDRO DE LUNA BGY. SAN
CSC NO. 42302008 3.2772 MIGUEL 10/7/1996 71 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
YOLANDA P. DALABAJAN/ BGY. SAN
CSC NO. 423031033 1.9837 MIGUEL 9/17/1997 73 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
LUCILA C. VILLERA BGY. SAN
e Ao 0.827 e, 9/19/1997 73 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
RUBI{ BACO/ BGY. SAN
”
CSC NO. 423031044 2.5584 MIGUEL 9/19/1997 73 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL




GRON El;(é ;48&12";552005 1.243 ?A?EUSEQN 10/2/1996 70 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
glsPcOI\ng ;:;g;ﬁ)};]% 20808 i?ébSEALN 10/2/1996 | 70 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
g:é\lﬁg.li;gllgg'f\cmo | 4585 ?\4%&’? 8/22/1996 76 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
Z'gg‘:ggz‘;gg% 171 ‘:ﬁg‘USE’:‘JN 821/199 | 70 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
Z";‘éf:’(‘)??zgd 1‘;(73:NTA 33259 I:A?EUSEALN 8/21/1996 73 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
ijOSSCENV(S.I\:g\(J);l:J(?G 12673 ?ﬁgUSE‘tN 10/2/1996 | 175 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
T;ggx(‘;g;of’;gg)m”‘ 2.103 l:ﬁé‘USEALN 7/10/1996 75 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
E(S)gEN‘g(jgbglL&‘;”ERA 0.1488 I?AC:EQSEALN 10/29/1997 | 74 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
(L:‘SJSISO(.)A ’2‘;’]\;';’* 3.3263 %?EUSQN 8/21/1996 | 75 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL
gsACR:OP“T:st(%@‘;BE 3 i[G]gUSEALN 8/22/1996 75 FOR RENEWAL FOR RENEWAL

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The CSC holder that complied with terms and conditions stipulated in the Stewardship Contract and obtained "SATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE RATING "are recommended for renewal
while those who executed a Waiver of Rights are recommended for "CANCELLATION."

Attached are the photos and Sketch/GIS map of evaluated Stewarship area.

Evaluated by:
MARK GLENKX T. MANAGDAG
ECOMS 11/ CBFM Desk Officer

\



